
Licensing Committee 
Agenda

Wyre Borough Council
Date of Publication: 14 February 2018

Please ask for : Carole Leary
Democratic Services Officer

Tel: 01253 887444

Licensing Committee meeting on Thursday, 22 February 2018 at 6.00 
pm in the Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Poulton-le-Fylde

1.  Apologies

2.  Declarations of Interest

Members will disclose any pecuniary and any other significant interests 
they may have in relation to the matters under consideration.

3.  Confirmation of minutes (Pages 1 - 4)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 
Licensing Committee held on 25 January 2018.

4.  Exclusion of Public and Press

In accordance with Paragraph 11 of the Access to Information Rules in 
Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution, the Chief Executive has 
determined that the report submitted under item 5 only of this agenda 
is “Not for Publication” because item 5 contains “exempt information”, 
as defined in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

If the Committee agrees that the public and press should be excluded 
for this item only, it will need to pass the following resolution:-

“That the public and press be excluded from the meeting whilst agenda 
item 5 only is being considered, because it refers to exempt 
information as defined in category 1 (information relating to any 
individual) of Part 1 of Schedule 12(a) of the Local Government Act, 
1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
Variation Order 2006 and, that the public interest in maintaining the 
exemptions outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

5.  New applicant for a Wyre dual driver licence with a spent criminal 
conviction

(Pages 5 - 26)

Report of the Service Director Health and Wellbeing.

Public Document Pack



6.  Application to vary a Premises Licence - Truth Bar, Poulton-le-
Fylde

(Pages 27 - 76)

Report of the Service Director Health and Wellbeing.



Licensing Committee Minutes 

The minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting of Wyre Borough Council held on 
Thursday, 25 January 2018 at the Civic Centre, Poulton-le-Fylde.

Licensing Committee members present:
Councillors Marge Anderton, Colette Birch, Simon Bridge, Sue Catterall, Terry Lees, 
Patsy Ormrod, Sue Pimbley, Julie Robinson, Christine Smith, Ann Turner, Matthew 
Vincent, Lynn Walmsley and Val Wilson

Apologies:
Councillor(s) Brian Stephenson

Officers present:
Niky Barrett, Licensing Manager
Mary Grimshaw, Senior Solicitor and Deputy Monitoring Officer
Carole Leary, Democratic Services Officer

Non-members present: None.

Members of the public present: 
Mr J (Applicant), accompanied by Mr B for Item 6 only. 

No Members of the Press were present. 

41 Declarations of Interest 

None.

42 Confirmation of minutes 

The minutes of the Licensing Committee meetings held on 30 November 
2017 and 6 December 2017, were both confirmed as correct records.

43 Taxi Licensing and Enforcement Policy Review 

The Service Director Health and Wellbeing submitted the draft Hackney 
Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy to members for amendment and/or 
approval, before beginning a formal six week consultation period.

The Licensing Manager introduced the report.

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



The report outlined the background to the current policy which has been in 
place for many years and has only been subject to minor revisions over the 
last decade.

Members were aware of several high profile child abuse cases, which 
resulted in a number of local licensing authorities being criticised for taking a 
too lenient approach to the fit and proper test for licensed drivers. 

A complete re-write of the Council’s policy has been undertaken, bringing it up 
to date and ensuring that the approach adopted by the Council in the respect 
of taxi licensing prioritises public safety and remains fit for its purpose.

The report highlighted some of the key issues and proposals within the policy 
and confirmed that following its adoption, members and officers will have 
regard to it when determining private hire and hackney carriage applications. 
It also acknowledged that the policy is not immutable and that every case will 
be considered on its own merits.

The Committee Members discussed the report and unanimously voted that 
the resolution be passed.

RESOLVED that:-

 The Licensing Committee agree the draft Licensing Policy.

 That the Senior Licensing Officer undertakes a six week consultation 
with the trade and other relevant persons on the draft policy.

 That the Senior Licensing Officer and the Chairman, consider all the 
responses received and where it’s appropriate, amend the draft policy, 
and present it to the March Licensing Committee meeting, with an 
adoption date from 1 April 2018.

44 Exclusion of the Public and Press 

RESOLVED that the public and press be excluded from the meeting whilst 
agenda item 6 is being considered, because it refers to exempt information as 
defined in category 1 (information relating to any individual) of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12(a) of the Local Government Act, 1972, as amended by the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Variation Order 2006 and, that the public 
interest in maintaining the exemptions outweighed the public interest in 
disclosing the information.

45 New applicant for a Wyre dual driver licence with a current motoring 
conviction and spent criminal convictions 

The Service Director Health and Wellbeing submitted a report to provide 
members of the Licensing Committee with information to assist them at a 
hearing. An additional letter of support for the applicant, which had been 
received after the agenda had been published, was handed out to the 

Page 2



Committee.

Mr J was present at the meeting, supported by a friend, but he was not legally 
represented. 

The Licensing Manager introduced the report.

Mr J spoke to the Committee, explaining the circumstances of his spent 
convictions (February 1997 being the last) as referred to in the report with 
regard to his past conduct.
 
Members and the Licensing Manager asked questions of Mr J, and he 
provided explanations of the incidents then and up to the present date.

Mr J, Mr B and the Licensing Manager then left the room whilst the 
Committee Members considered the application in closed session. The 
Licensing Committee then reconvened and the Chairman announced the 
Committee’s decision to everyone. 

RESOLVED that Mr J be granted a one year Wyre dual driver’s licence 
without any further conditions.

The reasons for the decision were:

The Committee noted the convictions, but had regard to the fact that the last 
conviction was more than 20 years ago. It accepted Mr J’s explanation and 
assurance that such criminal conduct was in the past.  The Committee were 
however, mindful of the recent motoring offence which resulted in a 28 day 
disqualification and so considered Mr J to be a fit and proper person to hold 
just a one year Wyre Council dual driver’s licence. 

The meeting started at 6.07 pm and finished at 6.45 pm.

Date of Publication: Wednesday 31 January 2018

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Document is Restricted

Page 5

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

Report of: Meeting Date Item no. 

Mark Broadhurst, 
Service Director 

Health and Wellbeing 
Licensing Committee 22 February 2018 6 

 

Application to vary a Premises Licence – Truth Bar, Poulton-le-Fylde  

 
1. Purpose of report 

 
 1.1 

 
 

To assist members to determine an application from Mrs Stephanie Lynn 
Adkinson to vary premises licence PL(A)0260, in respect of Truth Bar, 
33 Market Place, Poulton-le-Fylde, FY6 7BS 
 

2. Outcomes 
 

 2.1 
 
 

That the application to extend the operating hours at Truth Bar be 
determined. 
 

3. Recommendation 
 

 3.1 
 
 

That Members consider the application submitted by the Premises Licence 
Holder along with the representations from interested parties and determine 
the application.  
 

4. Background 
 

 4.1 On 27 November 2017, the Licensing Unit received an application from Mrs 
Stephanie Adkinson, made under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 
(Appendix 1). 
 

 4.2 The application seeks to extend the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol 
on Friday and Saturday nights, Bank Holiday Sundays, Christmas Eve, 
Boxing Day and New Year’s Eve, until 02:30 hrs. 
 

 4.3 The applicant also wishes to extend the hours for live and recorded music 
to 02:45 on these days and to remain open to the public until 03:00 hrs. 
 

 4.4 Mrs Adkinson has held Premises Licence PL(A)0260 for the venue since 
December 2015 (Appendix 2). 
 
 
 

Page 27

Agenda Item 6



 

The Licence currently authorises:- 
 

 The sale of alcohol, for consumption on the premises, between 

11:00 hrs and 01:00 hrs, Monday to Sunday.  

 Live Music until midnight, Monday to Sunday.  

 Recorded Music until 01:30 hrs, Monday to Sunday.  

 Facilities for dancing until midnight, Monday to Sunday.  

 Late Night Refreshment until 01:00 hrs, Monday to Sunday.  

 
 4.5 Appendix 3 shows the location of the premises. 

 
5. Key issues and proposals 

 
 5.1 Section 35 (3) of the Licensing Act 2003, as amended, requires the 

Licensing Authority to hold a hearing to consider the application and any 
relevant representations, within 20 working days following the end of the 
statutory 28 day consultation period, which ended on  29 January 2018. 
 

 5.2 The application has been advertised in accordance with the Regulations 
and seven representations have been received from interested parties 
(Appendix 4). 
 

 5.3 The objectors raise concerns over noise levels from the music within the 
venue, with residents living adjacent to the venue reporting that they are 
able to identify which song is being played, as the music is that loud. 
 

 5.4 Local residents also raise concerns that the noise and disturbance from 
patrons outside the venue and particularly when they leave late at night is 
already an issue for them and they are worried that this disturbance will 
occur even later into night, if the extension is granted. 
 

 5.5 Reference has also been made to the amount of littering left outside the 
venue in the form of cigarette detritus, discarded chewing gum, bottles and 
glasses that the venue allegedly fails to clear away. 
 

 5.6 Environmental Health have been consulted and agreed additional 
conditions with the applicant to mitigate against nuisance if the operating 
hours are extended (Appendix 5). 
 

 5.7 The Police have been consulted and agreed an additional condition to be 
included on the operating schedule, if the application to extend beyond the 
current operating hours is granted (Appendix 6). 
 

 5.8 Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service have been consulted and have no 
objections to the application (Appendix 7). 
 

 5.9 Responses have not been received from any of the other Responsible 
Authorities. 
 

Page 28



 

 5.10 To assist all parties to the hearing, Appendix 8 is a comprehensive list of 
the existing and proposed conditions that would form Annex 2 to the 
Licence, if any extension to the operating hours is granted. 
 

 5.11 When considering the application Members should take into account the 
Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. The following paragraphs are 
particularly relevant to this application are and are reproduced in Appendix 
9. 
 
14.3       Prevention of Public Nuisance 
14.3.1    Disturbance by patrons leaving the premises 
14.3.3    Noise  Nuisance 
14.3.5    Litter  
 

 5.12 Members are also directed to the Statutory Guidance issued under section 
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and in particular paragraphs 2.15, 2.16, 2.17, 
2.18, 2.19. 9.38, 10.14, which are reproduced at Appendix 10. 
 

 5.13 If, after having regard to all the representations, the Committee is satisfied 
that granting the application would undermine one or more of the licensing 
objectives, it must then consider what steps would be appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  
 

 5.14 It may take any of the following steps: 
 

 To modify the conditions of the licence (which includes, altering or 

omitting existing conditions or adding new ones). 

 To reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

 

Financial and legal implications 

Finance 
There are no financial implications directly associated with 
this application. 
 

Legal 

Any party to the hearing has the right of appeal to the 
Magistrates Court if they are aggrieved by the decision. 
The hearing should be conducted following the principles 
of natural justice and in accordance with the Council’s own 
hearing procedure. 
 

 

Other risks/implications: checklist 

If there are significant implications arising from this report on any issues marked with 
a  below, the report author will have consulted with the appropriate specialist officers 
on those implications and addressed them in the body of the report. There are no 
significant implications arising directly from this report, for those issues marked with an 
x. 

Page 29



 

 

 risks/implications  / x   risks/implications  / x 

community safety    asset management x 

equality and diversity x   climate change x 

sustainability x   data protection x 

health and safety x     

 
 

report author telephone no. email date 

Niky Barrett 01253 887236 Nicola.Barrett@wyre.gov.uk 30/01/2018 

 
 

List of background papers: 

name of document date where available for inspection 

Wyre Council Statement of 
Licensing Policy 

2016 - 2021 Licensing section 

 
List of appendices 
 
Appendix 1 - Application 
Appendix 2 - Premises Licence PL(A) 0260 
Appendix 3 - Location Plan  
Appendix 4 - Representations from Interested Parties x 7 
Appendix 5 - Representation Wyre Environmental Health 
Appendix 6 - Representation Lancashire Constabulary 
Appendix 7 - Representation Lancashire Fire and Rescue Authority  
Appendix 8 - Proposed and agreed conditions 
Appendix 9 - Excerpt from Wyre Statement of Licensing Policy 
Appendix 10 - Excerpt from the Statutory S182 Guidance 
 
 
 
 
 
arm/rg/lic/cr/18/2202nb1 

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75

lmilnes
Typewritten Text
arm/rg/lic/cr/18/2202nb1 Appendices 1-10



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Confirmation of minutes
	Minutes

	5 New applicant for a Wyre dual driver licence with a spent criminal conviction
	6 Application to vary a Premises Licence - Truth Bar, Poulton-le-Fylde



